
From:
To:
Subject: Re: Re:
Date: 24 April 2024 17:39:00

I am free for the rest of the day. 

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: @wwecorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 4:54:26 PM
To: @london.gov.uk>
Subject: Re:
 

CAUTION:  This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi -

Yes, definitely.  Have to jump on a quick call, but should be free around 5:30.  Can I call
you then?

On Apr 24, 2024, at 4:52 PM, 
@london.gov.uk> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello 
 
I hope you are well, apologies for a message out of the blue – do you have 5 mins
for a very quick phone call?
 
Many thanks,
 

 
 
 

MAYOR OF LONDON
City Hall, Kamal Chunchie Way, London E16 1ZE

 

 



We are London.  Find out about the work of the Mayor, the London
Assembly, and the Greater London Authority.
https://www.london.gov.uk/

 
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE: 
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more
information see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/
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